Committee Members

Joe Cappelletti, Chair 4-B Lisa Cappelletti, 4-CI Fran Kerzner, 3-B Sarah Mirman Alexandria Naseef Owen Cappelletti, Youth



Sherman Oaks Neighborhood Council

Education Committee

SHERMAN OAKS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL (SONC)

P O Box 5721 Sherman Oaks, CA 91413 (818) 503-2399

www.ShermanOaksNC.org

OR CONTACT

Department of Neighborhood Empowerment linked through our website under "Resources"

The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address the Board on any item of the agenda prior to the Board taking action on an item. Comments from the public on Agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the Agenda that is within the Board's subject matter jurisdiction will be heard during the Public Comment period. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per speaker, unless waived by the presiding officer of the Board. As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. Requests must be made within a reasonable time to the telephone number above or to the "contact us" at the website above. Reports and other committee reference materials may be seen on our website under each committee's meeting agenda. Agendas are posted publicly in the window of SO Public Library, 14245 Moorpark St.. Printed copies of Board and committee agendas can be obtained by sending a written public records request after the document has been published to PO Box 5721, Sherman Oaks 91413. A check for \$1 plus 10 cents per page plus 49 cents postage made out to the City of Los Angeles must be included with the request. If additional payment is required, you will be notified.

MINUTES

SONC Education Committee Virtual Zoom Meeting, Thursday, September 10, 2020 @ 6:30pm

- 1. Joe Cappelletti, Committee Chair, gave brief introduction to zoom meeting procedures.
- 2. Minutes approved.
- 3. Roll call All committee members present.
- 4. Comment by Public Officials:
 - 1. Felicia Drew spoke on behalf of the Millikan Middle School Renaming

Committee. In light of Millikan's affiliation with the eugenics movement in the 1930's they are beginning their search for another person to honor. There will be a public meeting in which we are welcome to participate. They are looking for suggestions of leaders who contributed significantly - culturally or historically - to our community or nation. Two names being considered are Paul Robeson and John Lewis, both of whom played a major role in the civil rights movement.

5. Tutoring Project: Chris Wiggins updated on the tutoring program and we are getting ready to launch with Grant HS students paired with High Tech MS students. We're looking into acquiring wifi access where there is none.

- 6. Anti-Racism Speaker Series Update: The series is to be launched in October, ideas were generated for marketing and promoting the series.
- 7. Anti-Racism Book Series Update: Between the World and Me by Ta-Nehisi Coates will be our first book to be highlighted.
- 8. Discussion of food pantry and food distribution in Sherman Oaks. Conversation to be continued.
- 9. Meeting adjourned at 8pm.